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@ THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

Registration No. SA-1932/1994 Date: 18.04.1994

Gandhidham Branch Bhuj Branch

RElLicense No.: UBDGUJ 1120 P DE16.02.1995 REI License No.: UBD AH BMS-1,/438 De.06.08.2015

"GMCE Bhavan”, Plot Mo.12, Sector-9, Gandhidham "MeejNiketan” 144, Vijayanagar Area, Hospital Road, Bhuj
Ph.: (02ZB36) 230944 229471 Fax: 235668 Fh.: (02832) 226108 Fax: (02832) 226107

E-mail : info@gmcbank.org E-mall: gmebbhuj@gmebank.org

NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given to the Members of The Gandhidham Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., that
the 31" Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on 19.07.2025 Saturday 4:00 P.M. at the Chamber
Bhavan of The Gandhidham Chamber of Commerce & Industries, Plot No, 71, Sector-8, Gandhidham to
transact the following business. All members are requested to attend the meeting in time.

AGENDA
% Toconfirmthe MINUTES ofthe 30" Annual General Meeting which was held on 01.07.2024.

#  Board of Directors report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

(a) Toapprove Annual Reportforthe year 2024-2025.

(b) To approve Audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account for the financial year ended
March31,2025.

(c) Toapproveappropriation of Profit.

% Todiscuss &consider, ifany other matter raised with the prior permission of the Chairman.

Place:-Gandhidham Champalal G. Parakh
Date:-12/06/2025 Managing Director

NOTES

% Inabsence of quorum, proceedings will be adjourned for the half-hour and shall be held on the same

date, same day and same place at 4:30 P.M. and in such meeting, the members present shall be the
quorum of the meeting.

i
i“i

A member who is desiring to representing/raise any point in the AGM has to inform the Bank in
writing with full details of his /her point, prior to five days of the AGM i.e, 15.07.2025. Other matters
will be entertained only with the prior permission of the Chairman.

% If a member desires to obtain more details regarding Audited Balance Sheet for the financial year

2024-25, he/she will have to contact the General Manager before five day of the AGM, between 3.00
p.m. to 6.00 p.m. only on working days.
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@ THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2024-2025 I.

Respected Share Holders,
Warm greetings for International Co-Operative year,

Our Motto is "Build Your Future With Your Own Trusted Bank". Serving with this mottoe
Bank had a good place in our customers and it echoes that "The Gandhidham Mercantile
Co-Operative Bankis our Bank”.

Shri Babulal A. Singhvi
Chairman It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you all on behalfof Board of Directors to the 317
Annual General Meeting of our Bank, | would like to extend a warm welcome to all of you.

Our Bank, which is steadfastly advancing on the path of progress, has completed 30 years of its long and
successful journey. As on today our Bank has 2 branches with 6,775 members and a large family of over
33,000 customers, The Bank has made a NetProfit of Rs.18.76 crores through Deposits of Rs.820.27 crores
and Advances of Rs.609.49 crores. The Bank has its own Reserve Fund of Rs.101.47 crores. The credit of the
Bank's progress and for placing the Bank in this position goes to the all honourable Members, Depositors,
Customers, Well-wishers, Bank's Staff and my fellow Board of Directors. [ would like to take note of this and
express my gratitude to all ofyou.

During the year, in memory of known /unknown Shareholders, Account Holders & Staff Member of the bank, |
on behalf of Board of Directors and everybody present here, pray to the almighty to lay their divine soul in the
eternal peace. | request you all to rise up, to pay homage to the departed soul by observing two minutes'
silence. I pray to god to strengthen their family to bear the loss due to the absence of their divine soul.

It pives me indeed pleasure and pride to present the bank's Annual report for the financial year 2024-2025
which is duly certified by Statutory Auditors and prepared on behalf of the Board of Directors. During the
year, despite of recessionary trends at national as well as international level, the figures published in the
report proves that our bank has continued in path of progress in the 30 years of its success, with the efforts of
our Board of Directors and well wishes of shareholders.

Banking sector plays a vital role in the development of economy. Bank assists in safely keeping the public
deposits so that regular interest can be earned, on the other part bank also provides time to time facilities for
business and industrial purpeses. Urban Co-operative Banks are up to the mark in maintaining their
responsibility and their contribution is remarkabile for the City of Gandhidham and nearby places, bank is
playing remarkable role by giving all services, Bank has always been aggressive in maintaining its social
responsibility. Now, | present before you the comprehensive report on the banks activities and progress.

< SHARE CAPITAL

At the beginning of the financial year 2024-2025, our share capital amounted to Rs. 15,04,93,400.00 with
addition of Rs.32,23,000.00 and reduction of Rs, 31,96,800.00, the share capital at the end of the year is
Rs.15,05,19,600, Compared to previous years, the share capital rise was Rs. 26,200.00.

o SHAREMEMBERS

Atthebeginning of the financial year 2024-2025, the strength of the shareholders was 6,503, with addition of
390 new members and relinquishmentof 118, at the year-end strength ofthe shareholders standsat 6,775,
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THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

Gandhidham Branch 6,530
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o DEPOSITS

Bank had decided the Deposit target of Rs. 800.00 Crores for the FY. 2024-25, against total Deposit stands
was Rs.820,26,92,359.29 Comparing with previous year total Deposits was Rs. 701,85,20,558.20, thus there
was a remarkable yearonyearrise of 16.87%.

o ADVANCES

During the year the target of Advances was Rs.500.00 crores. As against this figures, the total advances stand
at Rs.609,48,76,047.24 for the year 2024-2025. Comparing with previous year total Advances of Rs.
40)9,31,54,199.57 there was increase of 48.90%,

Previous year our Gross NPA was total Rs. 1023.40 Lakhs, during the year 2024-25, 21 accounts added
amounting to Rs. 2554.36 Lakhs and our recovery was Rs. 334.92 Lakhs & 9 accounts were upgraded
amounting to Rs. 1689.25 Lakhs during the year in NPAs at the year-end our total gross NPAwas Rs, 1553.59
Lakhs, resultantly Our Net NPA was “NIL". Bank has already filed Suits in Hon. Court for recovery of Rs.495.44,
Lakhs and the amount will be recovered upon Judgements received from the Court. We are on the verge of
recovery of NPA advances and also suit fileas and when required.

o INVESTMENT

As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines Bank must invest its Funds very prudential, systemically way. The
Bank's total Investments are Rs.302.57 Crores. Out of which Rs.206.55 Crore invested in Government
Securities, Rs.60.02 Croresin other Bank's Term Deposits, Rs.35.00 Crore in TREPS, Rs,1.00 Crore in National
Umbrella Organization Shares, Bank had done provision of Rs. 0.16 Crore in Investment Depreciation
Reserve (IDR) fund & Rs. 5.25 Crore under Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) to mitigate [ avoid the
potential risk in investment portfolio.

As per RBI guidelines Bank had maintained CRR,5LR , Non-5LR investments & Inter Bank Gross Exposures
as perthe Rules.

o NET PROFIT

During the year 2024-2025 profits before income tax, BDDR and standard assets was Rs.21,05,52,215.67.
From the above profits provision for Income Tax was Rs. 4,88,44,410.00,BDDR provision was Rs.
3,30,00,000.00, Standard Assets provision was Rs. 85,00,000.00 & Excess Reserves/Provisions/Funds
Written Back (Below line) Rs. 6,73,62,602.75, Profitafterall turns outto be Rs. 18,75,70,408.42, Attributing
this encouraging increase in profit to the efficient administration of the board of directors and staff
members' above all co-operative contribution of shareholders.
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(42} THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

APPROPRIATION OF NET PROFIT

SR. DESCRIPTION PROPOSED APPROPRIATION FOR THE
NO YEAR 2024-2025
1 Statutory Reserve 14,15,00,000.00
2 BDDR@ 8% 96,25,000.00
3 Dividend @ 20% 3,00,94,271.00
4 Charity Fund @ 1% 12,00,000.00
5 Education Reserve Fund 3.00,000.00
6 Investment Fluctuation Reserve 25,00,000.00
7 Member Welfare Fund 15,00,000.00
8 Cyber Security Fund 7.50,000.00
9 General Reserve Fund 1,01,137.42
Total 18,75,70,408.42

The appropriation of net profit as detailed above is placed before you for approval on behalf of Board of
Directors, after detailed deliberation in conformity with Bye laws ofthe bank.

o DIVIDEND

Inthe year 2024-25 as per the new rules, has proposed the maximum payable dividend of 20% for our Share
Holders. The proposal is placed for your approval.

< AUDIT

The Bank and its members have worked relentlessly to maintain the status quo in achieving the "A” grade.
Accordingly, in the current year our statutory auditor has given us "A" grade which is matter of pride for us.

B CAPITAL ADEQUACY

As per the guidelines given by Reserve Bank of India, all urban cooperative banks have to maintain the CRAR
(Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets Ratio) at 11%. For the same the CRAR of hank as on 31,03.2025 is 19.67%.
Thisindicates financial stability of our bank.

o DEPOSITS SECURED BY INSURANCE

As per norms, the Deposits up to Rs.5,00,000.00 (Five Lacs) are insured, for which total premium of Rs.
94,73,598.00 is paid to DICGC during the financial year 2024-25. The premium up to September, 2025 has
been paid in advance as usual. This is for your kind attention, if Deposit stands in joint names and is kept in
alternate names, the benefit of insurance will be extended to depositors to the extent of Rs. 5,00,000 each by
making separate calculations.

o BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

As per the RBI guidelines Board of Management, constituted with seven (7) members, under Chairmanship
of Mr. Dineshbhai N, Gupta, is working efficiency. All the members are professional and expertin their filed. |
also acknowledged the contribution of Board of Management and its members.
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{d} THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

& LOCKER FACILITY

Our Gandhidham Branch has 185 cabinets which consist of 5619 lockers, out of which 3671 are occupied by
our customers. Our Bhuj Branch consists of 35 cabinets of 1195 lockers of which 256 are occupied by our
customers, At present lockers are available in our both branches.

The Rent structure of each locker is as follows:

840.00 151.20 991.20 1211 383

" VR

e 1500000 270.00 1770.00 479 282
P 210000 378.00 2478.00 2 -
o F | 300000 540.00 3540.00 224 240
L 600000 1080.00 7080.00 4 27

< SOCIALACTIVITIES

During the year 2024-2025 our bank has made financial aids in various forms for the benefits of
shareholders. Bank has paid Rs.9,06,373.00 for the benefit of shareholders. The details for the same are as

follows: -

SR. PARTICULARS AMOUNT
NO. (RS.)
1 47 Families under "Shradhdha Suman Yojna" on account of 4.70,000.00

unfortunate death of shareholders @ Rs.10,000/- each .
For shareholders above 50 age benefitted with physical Health check- 24,700.00
up at Sterling Ramkrishna Speciality Hospital-Gandhidham, Jain Seva
Samiti-Adipur and CIMS Hospital-Ahmedabad, total 21 members have
been benefited

3 16 Shareholders paid for Laboratory Test 22,260.00
4 4 members under "BetiBachaoYojna" @ Rs.10,000/- each - 40,000.00
5 14 members for Cataract Operation (14 members @ Rs.5,000/-) . 70,000.00
6 Accident Insurance Policy Premium for all share holders 2,79413.00

Total payment made to shareholders for social help during year  9,06,373.00

& TARGETS FOR THE CURRENT YEAR

All the members and customers have full confidence in the Bank, so the Bank has set the targets for the
current financial year starting from 01.04.2025 as below. | request your cooperation for fulfilling the goals.

Targets forthe Financial Year 2025-2026 Financial Position AsOn 31.03.2025
Deposits : Rs. 945.00 Crores Deposits : Rs. 820.27 Crores
Advances : Rs. 700.00 Crores Advances : Rs, 609.49 Crores
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@ THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

< SUB-COMMITTEES OF BOARD

Bank has following sub-committees of Board and all the committees’ meets at regular intervals which are
helping the Bankin smooth functions & operations and in taking administrative decision in time.

SR.NO. NAME OF COMMITTEE
1 | Audit Committee
2 Loan Committee
| 3 | Investment Committee
4 | StaffCommittee
5 | Recovery Committee
6 IT Committee
7
8
9

ALM Committee

Purchase Committee

Building Maintenance Committee
10  Forged Note Vigilance Cell Committee |
11  Bhuj Branch Development Committee

o EFFICIENCY OF THE EMPLOYEES

The reason behind the successful working of the bank is the efficiency and trustworthiness of its employees.
It gives me pleasure to let you know that all our employees are committed to their duties and enthusiasticin
theirefforts.

It is utmost priority of Bank Management to keep update Bank's staff with all type of changes in banking
sector whether these are regulatory, credit , IT ete, hence Bank always get updated our employees either
through attending the Webinar or training centres of RBI, GUCBF, SKUCBF, GSC etc.

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars 31/03/2025
Total Employees 46
Depaosit per Employee 1783.19
Loan per Employee 1324.97
Business per Employee 3108.16
Profit per Employee 40.78

o OUR BANK-DIGITAL BANK

Our Bank is tully computerized since its inception and Bank is committed to provide better services to its
customers with the adoption of latest and new technology in banking sector. Customer's suggestions are
taking seriously and actions taken suitably. Bank ensure that customers should get better services on
continuous basis. Atthisjuncture, Bankis providing following digital services to the customers.

- CBS
Bank has Core Banking Solution provided by Bankai-Acute and Customers can avail banking
services from any branches.
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@ THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

= Net Banking (View Facility) / Mobile Banking
Bank is also providing Banking services like Internal Fund Transfer, RTGS, NEFT, A/c Statement,
Cheque Book Request, Cheque Status Enquiry, Stop Payment, F.D. Interest Certificate etc.

» UP1/IMPS
Customers can make payment of their Bill online through Bank's Mobile App and also can avail
benefit of E-commerce facility.

» Rupay ATM cum Debit Card
Bank has provided more than 3800 Rupay ATM cum debit Card to the customers without any
charges. Our Card is acceptable at more than 200000 ATM and all POS point of all over India.
Customers can also avail the facility of Booking of Tickets, Online Shopping, Payment of utility bills
etc,

~ BBPS
Bank's customers can also pay their utility bills through BBPS (Bharat Bill Payment Services)
provided by the Bank.

= NACH
Bankisalso providing the NACH (National Automated Clearing House) facility to the customers.

» QRCode
Under Digital India Mission, Bank had provided QR code facility to its customers to encourage more
and more digital transactions instead of cash transactions.

» Missed Call Facility
Underthis facility, Bank's customer can get know the balance of their accountby giving a miss call on
Bank's number90812 48400 by their registered mobile number with the Bank.

» SMSAlert
Bank immediately provides information of any transactions done or carried out by the customers
through SMS alert on their registered mobile number with the Bank.

~ CyberSecurity Awareness
Number of customers using digital transactions are increasing in the bank and there is significant
rise in Cyber Fraud incidents / activities. Therefor Bank is always giving knowledge /information on
Cyber-crime / fraud to the customers. Bank had taken several steps to mitigate Cyber Security
threats to bank like VAPT Audit, IS Audit, GAP Assessment Audit. Bank had followed all RBI
Guidelines of Cyber Security Framework Level 2 for control gates of Bank.

% DETAILS OF R.B.l. DEAF (DEPOSITOR EDUCATION AND AWARENESS FUND) A/C

As per the instruction given by Reserve Bank of India, the accounts which are not operated from past 10
years, the deposits of such accounts has to be submitted to Reserve Bank of India in frequency of every
month. For the same, as on 31.03.2025, our bank had sent to RBI total 9945 accounts amounting
Rs.2,83,81,563.52. Also, bank has reversed total accounts 499 amounting Rs.63,24,638.48 to its customers.
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(@) THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

o BHU] BRANCH

Since past 9 years our Bhuj branch is operative to serve the customers. All of our share members and
customers as well their relative members are requested to avail the services of the Bhuj Branch.

Financial Figures of Bhuj Branch as on 31.03.2025

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (in Rs.)
DEPOSITS 65,81,52,200.66
ADVANCES 45,19,19,708.54
PROFIT 1,31,62,705.84

& NRI DEPOSITS

Our bank had received permission from Reserve Bank of India to accept "NRE & NRQ" deposit from
24.01.2018.

& ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

| express my sincere thanks to all the share members, customers, Depositors, well-wishers, all Agencies,
Auditors, Statutory Auditors, Valuers, Advocates, Income Tax & GST Censultants, Police Department,
different Service Provider Agencies and all entities & persons connected with the bank for participating in
the developmental journey of the bank. On behalf of the board of directors, | would like to express my
gratitude to all of you for the cooperation.

My special appreciations are to The Reserve Bank of India, District Registrar, Gujarat Sahkar Vibhag,
NAFCUB. GUCBF and SKUCBF to provide their supportand Guidance.

For the progress of the bank, | am grateful to General Manager / CEO Shri Sunilkumar Goyal and all the staff
members ofthe bank.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(Shri Babulal A. Singhvi)
Chairman
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BALANCE SHEET A5 ON 31.03.2025

{d} THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

F1.03.2024
Z00000000.00
1504%3400.00
150453440,00
95056998888

322240388,00
60000000.00
35311978
BO7356.75
286813156
249065400
1304592.00
2323408146
13025169269
11775000000/
6941891300
LShnan0.o0
0.0
23129900.00
210000000
95000000
110441450.00
13029609.64

SR415Z46T4.00

GH10ES1TT.T0

4322237194003

24393058.00

28054956747

H26000.00

.00
H2a000.0

TO1THHA196.20

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

1. CAPITAL :
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
20,00,00¢ SHARES OF RS 100 EACH

SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
1505196 SHARES OF RS 100 EACH
(PREVIOUS YEAR 1504934 SHARES)

2, RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES :

STATUTORY RESERVE FUND

BUILDING RESERVE FUND

GENERAL RESERVE FUND

STAFF WELFARE FUND

MEMBER WELEARE FUND

CHARITY RESERVE FUND

EDUCATIONAL RESERVE FUND

DIVIDEND EQUALISATION FUND

BAD & DOUBTFUL DEETS RESERVE [PET) U//S 36 OF IT ACT
BAD & DOURTFUL DERTS RESERVE [PAT)

BAD & DOUBTFUL DERTS RESERVE [PAT) U/S 674 OF GSCACT
PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS

PROVISION FOR FRAUD CASE

INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE FUND
INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION FUND

CYBER SECURITY FUND

REVALUATION RESERVE LAND

REVALUATION RESERVE BUILDING

3. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY STATE PARTNERSHIP FUND :

4, DEFOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS :
AL FIXED DEPOSITS :

INDIVIDUAL

OTHER SOCIETIES

B, SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS :
INDHVIDELAL
OTHER SOCIETIES

C.CURRENT DEPOSITS :
INDHVIDUAL
OTHER SOCIETIES

I} RECURRING DEPOSITS :
INDIVIDUAL
OTHER SOCIETIES

E. CREDIT BALANCE IN CC/0D ACCOUNTS :

F.SUNDRY DEPOSITS :

UNKNOWN DEPOSITS
S0V SECURITY DEPOSITS

8118929585.08] TOTAL C/F ...

31032025

L 506 19a00.0(

5545015700
TN 0
23642704.53

200
461758.56
.00
0.00
0.00

148251659209

1327 50000060
HE1ET1a.00
27500006000

0.00

1 GOOOEE DG
S2500MER O
145000600

11041450000
20720648.04

ABGZ150214.00

TUB0EE94.54

44591218440

26H320673.00

Ta510%43.30

20100000

.00
20000000

Z00000000.00

15051 %600.00

101469332442

B202692359.29

936790528371
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BALANCE SHEET A5 ON 31.03.2025

THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

31.08.2024

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

41032025

2873209100

298033550.89

L. CASH (SCHEDUFLE-O1]
(N HAND

SATESA10.00

216524870.10

268301459.59 BALANCE WITH REBL/SBI/STATE & DISTRICT CO-0F BANKS 162 195460,10
BRT47ITBL25 2. BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS : 69845445362
10915378125 CUBRRENT DEPOSITS {SCHEDULE (2] 98254453.62
. SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS -
TTRIZ0000.00 FEXED DEPOSITS {SCHEDULE-D3) AO0200000.00
. 3. MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE ;
282030173000 | 4. INVESTMENTS : [SCHEDULE-04) 2425548911.00
$310296688 00 IN CENTRAL & STATE GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 206554386100
0.00 OTHER TRUST SECURITIES 0.00
1000545000 CO-0P BANKS & INSTITUTIONS SHARES TOMISOS0.00
SU0HIMGORN0 OTHER INVESTMENTS 35000000000
5. INVESTMENTS OUT OF THE PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY STATE
—_ PARTNERSHIP FUND : e
4093154199.57 | 6. LOANS & ADVANCES : 6094876047 24
3169785159.32 SHORT TERM LOANS S210836304.54
CASH CREDIT, OVERDRAFT & LOANS
A) OF WHICH SECURED AGAINST :
-GOVERMMENT AND OTHER APPROVED SECURITIES
116978515952 - O'THER TANGIBLE SECURITIES 5208872048 54
B] OF WHICH UNSECURED R TR R
() OF THE ADVANCES AMOUNT OVERDUE Rs. 15.26,13,935.64
11273597952 MEDIUM TERM LOANS: 26122265.03
A OF WHICH SECURED AGAINST :
« GOVERNMENT AND OTHER APPROVED SECURITIES
110509658 52 - OTHER TANGIHLE SECURITIES 2606952503
£226321.00 B] OF WHICH UNSECURED 52°740,00
L) OF THE ADVANCES AMOUNT OVERDUE Re1,07,207.34
810633060.73 LONG TERM LOANS : 857917477.67
A) OF WHICH SECURED AGAINST
- COVERNMENT AND OTHER APPROVED SECURITIES
310633060.73 - (THER TANGIHLE SECURITIES 457917477 47
B] OF WHICH UNSECURED : .00
L) OF THE ADVANCES AMOUNT OVERDUE Rs. 8.05,15,757.86
108696383.49( 7. INTEREST RECEIVABLE : 134306913.57
57963858.00 ON INVESTMENT : T46T2894.00
2687610000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON FIXED DEPDSITS 4537%115.00
FIORTTHE00 ACCRUED INTEREST ON GOVT.SECURITY 29313779.0i)
.00 INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON MUTUAL FOND .08
5073452549 ON NEA : (CONTRA) 59614019.57
S001AT9E44 NPA INTEREST RECEIVABLE SBA07547.57
71573100 CHARGES RECEIVABLE IN NPA S16472,00
B207661653.20] TOTAL C/F v 0550711195.53
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THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

I BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2025 |
A1,05.2024 CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES. 31.03.2025
8118929585.08| TOTAL B/F..... 93I6T205283.71
1023408445 (5. BORROWINGS : B1392625.23
L0 40,45 FREIM RBI/STATE/CENTRAL CD-0F BANKS
FROM S84 OTHER NOTIFIED BANES [PSU BANKS) 3211487223
FROM STATE GOVERENMENTS
FROM OTHERS {I"ﬂ' SECTOR HANKS) AQ2TTTLA.00
- 6. BILLS FOR COLLECTION [CONTRA): -—
- 7. BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS 1 e
SO73452549 | 8. OVERDLUE INTEREST HESERVE [[{l NTII.R.} 5 3961401957
SOLET .40 NPA INTEREST RECEIVABLE SROSTE4T.SY
TiI5T32.00 CHARGES RECEIVABLE 1IN MPA 914700
G54362.00|9. INTEREST PAYABLE - 9754600
10. STAFF FUNDS [CONTHRA):
[419675.00) STAFF GROUP INSURANCE FUND (42 1575.00)
(2450178400 STAFF PROVIDENT FUND |57 ES 200
[12232839.22) STAFF GRATIATY FUND [12709269.70)
1106335910611, OTHER LIABILITIES 8846991807

3354773200
22951661
A316117.00
520034617
2039300
B3I5522.00
U7 4242000
24664228
ART 00400
L4750
118000
D0

n.an
SETHDGH
GUETE1Z.0H
234100000
TR0
47 L4T0H), 0D

A5621160.80
G621 T69.80
.00

B3137513.29
3517010000
11H3NTH13.29

(26536492111
(165325000

L1B307613.29

DIVIDEND PAYABLE

HANKERS CHEQUE [PAYSLIPS)

STAFF BOMUS & INCENTIVES

SUNLRY CREDNTORS

DTHER INCOME TAX PAYABRLE

TDE OM CASH PAYMENT

FAYABLE TDS ON DEPOSIT

G5T PAYABLE

STAFF DEDUCTION & PAYABLE
FRANKING PAYARLE

CASH FOUND EXCESS

SUNDRY DEPOSETS

NEW INDA INSLL PM]IBY

PROVISION FOR EXPENSES INCURRED BUT LINPAID
PROVISION FOR STAFF LEAVE SALARY
PROVISION FOR MATURED TR INTEREST
PROVISION FOR INDUSIND BANK LTD
PROVISION FOR INCOMETAX

12, PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT ¢

PROFIT AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET

LESS : APPROPRIATIONS TOWARDS VARIQDS FUNDGS
BALANCE ALLOCABLE PROFIT LAST YHAR

NET PROFET FOR THE CUERENT YEAR
ADD - EXCESS RESERVES / PROVISIONS / FUNDS WRITTEN BACK
TOTAL ALLOCABLE PROFIT

13, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
NEAF SCHEME
GUARANTEERS ISSUED

REIGOST 0
16742458
61173504
5536598.68
Ea40.00
1329049.00
1137354900
25630851
oog
1411604
116800
SO
223,00
B16285.00

T 041430, 00
S341 000 N0

ATS000.00
ARODHMM )

118307613.29
118307613.29
(U8 114]

1 2B20TEOSA7T
67362650175
1B75TOH408.42

{20381 56410
(a0 )

TH75TNADH.42

840940476137

TOTAL...—

G7ASTAIE01.00

AS PER OUR REPOHT OF EVEN DATE
For,B.N.KAMOTHI & G0

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

HKAPIL B KHATHRI

FARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO. 137940

Firm No. 129497W

UMM : 25137940 BMHVIWHEI 64

BABULAL A, SINGHVI
CHAIRMAN

FLACE  GANIHIDHAM
PATE Z3/05 10085

MAHADEY M. HAJANI
VICE CHAIRMAN
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@@’5 THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.
|| BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2025 ||

A1 2024 FR‘HPER’T‘? AND ASSETS 31002025
BZO7661653.20) TOTAL B/F..... 956971119553
- H.BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION : [CONTRA) -
—_— 9 HRANCH ADJUSTMENTS : -
14671932764 10. BANK PREMISES : 14673626582
119585330,00 LAND PURCHASE 1195R5330.00
AT1IZ9UT.64 BIMLDING CONSTRUTION [LESS DEPRECIATION] AT1504935 82
QEHEI050,50) 11, FURNITURE & FIXTURE : 1503 6689.00
QERGNE0.50 FURNITUIRE & FIXTURE [LESS DEPRECIATION] 1 5 EGERA.M
12 STAFF FUNDS [CONTRA] ¢
[41%67 5.0 INVESTMENT IN 5TAFF GROUP INSITRANCE FUIND [421575.00)
[2459 1 74,00 INVESTMENT IN STAFF FROVIDENT FUMNID [E5T7R9442.00]
[12232HIR.2T) INVESTMENT IN STAFF GRATINTY FUND [ FRTOURID 70
AS2ZATI008| 13, OTHER ASSETS S4LGEASILA5
B438.00 TELEFHONE DEPOSIT HAZE 00
1395001360 PGYCL SECURITY DEPQSITS 13950000
ELH LR YWATER CONNECTION DEPDSIT .00
G050 GAS SECURITY DEPOSIT SO5{.04
2850000 M AR A DL SHARE & FINANCIAL DEMAT DRS00
aInn.00n STAMPS & STAMPED DOCUMENTS ON HAND E9n00.00
GROT0E.7T STOCK DF STATIONMARY Gl
1884 170,00 FRANKING MACHINE STAMP A/C 3 06L.08
ZOI D ADYANCE PAYMENT (AR
3501000 TAX DEDUCTED BY OTHER BakK 00
1B6UT. 66 SG5T, CGET, IGET THEET A6
25482.00 GST RECEIVABLE 44455400
AD2324.60 TS RECOVRERABLE 177557 .00
ANMNGNHALGN ADVANCE INCOME TAX SI500000.080
A409493761.37 | TOTAL.... 97574900100

CHAMPALAL G, PARAKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR

SUNILEUMAR N. GDYAL
GENERAL MANAGER [/ CED

MUKESHEUMAR N, TRIVEDI
CHIEF MANAGER
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS ON 31.03.2025

THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

31.03.2024

EXPENDITURE

31.03.2025

453THORL1T 24

F0TH3904.T4

1205894630

370981.80

T44355.00

235301260

852383.23

TeE5000.00

21196300

TI1983.00

G6009238.1 4

0.00

0.00

237939431
200284513.29
200284513.29

1750000000
182784513.29
47 147000.00
250000000
SO000000.00

23137513.29

B3137513.29

L INTEREST ON DEPOSITS, BORROWINGS ETC. (ANNEXURE-01)

2, SALARIES, ALLOWANCE & PROVIDENT FUND (ANNEXURE-02)

3 DIRECTORS & LOCAL COMMITTEE MEMBERS - FEES % ALLOWANCES
4. RENT, TAXES, INSURANCE, LIGHTING, ETC, {ANNEXURE-03)

5. POSTAGE, TELEGRAMS & TELEPHONE CHARGES (ANNEXURE-04]
6. AUTORS FEES

7. DEPRECIATION EXFEMNSES [ANMNEXURE-D5)

B STATIONARY, PRINTING & ADVERTISEMENT [AMNEXURE-06G])

9, LOSS ON SALE OF GOVT. SECLRITIES

10, AMORTIZATION FOR PREMIUM ON GOVERNMENT SECURITIES
11. LEGAL EXPENSES

12. OTHER EXPENDITURE (ANNEXURE-D7]

13. PROVISION FOR INVESTEMENT DEPFRECIATION

4. PENALTY IMPOSED BY REI

15 WRITE OFF / PROVISIONS OF U/S 36 0F IT ACT
16, OPERATING PROFIT
[+) ABOVE LINE

17. GROSS PROFIT
(-1 PROVISION USS 36 OF I'T ACT

18. NET OPERATING PROFIT (PBT)
(=1 PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
[<] FROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS
(-] PROVISHON FOR BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBT RESERVE [ADDITIONAL)

19. NET PROFIT AFTER TAX [PAT)

20. GROSS ALLOCABLE PROFIT

S4RZEHR935.11

34907 649.92

13276705.15

336102.77

157068000

2924765.00

108415506

0.00

211963.00

14573600

7a51919.91

16000

1Q00 00

.00
210552215.67

210552215.67
1EO0 0D
192552215.67
4884314 10,00
B30, 00
LROOO000.00

1Z20207805.67

1Z0Z207B05.67

3517010000 [+) EXCESS RESERVES / PROVISIONS / FUND WRITTEN BACK (BELOW LINE) 67362602.75
118307613.29(21. NET ALLOCABLE PROFIT / BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 187570408.42
T52696593.35| TOTAL.... BETBO3I430.34

A5 PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For, B.N.KAMOTHI & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

KAPIL H KHATRI
PARTNER

BABULAL A. SINGHWVI
CHAIRMAN

MEMBERSHIP NO. 137240

Firm No. 129497W

UMM : Z5137940BMHYVIWLS G4

PLACE : GANDHIDHAM
DATE : 23/05/2025

MAHADEVY M. RAJANI
VICE CHAIRMAN
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@@’5 THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS ON 31.03.2025

31.03.2024 INCOME 31.03.2025
677860026528 1, INTEREST AND DISCOUNT [ANNEXURE-08) T9OBRIN13. LT
26670782 COMMISSION, EXCHANGE BROKERAGE & BANK GUARANTEE COMMISSION 112368.61

T 3. SUBSIDIES AND DONATIONS

370000004 NON BANKING INCOME (STAMP FRANKING EDMM]SSIDN} SRO000.00
315926629415, OTHER RECELFTS [ANNEXURE-09) 27156304.81
R20T500.0006. PROFIT ON SALE OF GOVERNMENT SECURITIES IB52141.00
2379394.31 7. PROVISION OF BDDR REVERSE 0.00
35170100.00 8. EXCESS RESERVES / PROVISION / FUNDS WRITTEN BACK (BELOW LINE) 6736260275
A5170100.00)  FROM INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE (IDR) ZEZ9900.00
0.00]  FROM INVESTMENT FLACTUATION FUND (IFR) 3BA00000.00
0.00 FROM BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS RESERVE (PAT) [(BDDR) 17750000.00
0.00 FROM EDUCATION RESERVE FUND 1304692.00
000l  FROM CHARITY RESERVE FUND 2570165400
0,00  FROM MEMBER WELFARE FUND 350000000
0.00| FROM STAFF WELFARE FUND BO7356.75
752696593.35] TOTAL..... HBB7H93430.34

CHAMPALAL G. PARAKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR

SUNILKUMAR N. GOYAL
GENERAL MANAGER / CEO

MUKESHKUMAR N. TRIVEIM
CHIEF MANAGER
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(#5) THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

CASH AND BALANCES WITH REI, 581, STATE & DIST. CO-OFERATIVE BANKS

SCHEDULE-O1

31.03.2024 PARTICULARS 3103, 2025
2973209100 |CASH ON HAND 53725410.00
5351353952 [STATE RANK OF INDIA 2041211632

1976400 [ THE KDCC BANK LT, 2376400
21476815637 | THE G5C BANK LTD. 142363579.78
290033 550,89 TOTAL 216524870,10

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

SCHEDMILE-D2

31.03.2024

PARTICULARS

3103 Z0Z5

G190227.73

CEMTRAL BAMEK OF INDIA

10468226.59

1152182480 | HANK OF IMNIJA 31702764.00
447805855 [BANK OF BARODA 528883407
2084268227 |UNION BANK OF INDIA 0.00
22598.86 |KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD. {00
2106317317 |[HDFC BANK LTI, 1994715140
10000000 |[HDFC TREPS BORROWING A/C 100000 00
16644825 18 |[INDUSINDG BANK LTD, 15541253.06

715460986 |YES BANK LTIM 14266032.79
ZUBOY257 .48 [BANDHAN BANK S4HTY3.42
472600 |CITY UNION BANK LTD FDOD A/C .00
100000 |UTIVAN SMALL FINANCE BANK FDOD A/C .00
25179741 |AXIS BANK LTD BEPS A/SC 390754.59

1091537H1.25

TOTAL

QHEI54453.62

FIXED DEPOSITS
SCHEDULE-03

31.03.2024

PARTICULARS

31.03.2025

THEROOOOOD.00

LINION BANE OF INDILA

FEODOO0 00

GOO0000.00

BANK OF BARODA

G900000.00

2032000000

THE GUIARAT STATE CO-0P, BANK LTD.

2000000000

110000

HDFC BANK LTD FDR FOR IMPS/ ATM / POS J UPI1

1100000000

2T 460000000

BANDHAN BAMNEK LTD.

F44700000.00

242000000.00

CITY UNION BANK LTD.

S35600000.00

112500000.00

UIIVAN SMALL FINANCE BANK

51000000.00

F7¥83Z20000.00

TOTAL

GOODZ00000.00

INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE-04

31.03.2024

PARTICULARS

31.03.2025

2310296688.00

GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

206554386100

S5000.00|THE G5C BEANE LTD. - SHARE DEPOSITS SO00.00
SOO00|THE KDCC BANK L'TD. - SHARE DEPOSITS 50.00
1000000000 [NCFDECL SHARE DEPOSITS 1000000000
000 | MUTUAL FUMND INVESTMENT 0.0

SOOO00000.00

HDFC TREPS LEMNDIMG

5000000000

ZBZ20301738.00

TOTAL

242554891100
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(@) THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

INTEREST ON DEPOSITS, BORROWINGS, ETC.
ANNEXURE-O1

31.03.2024 PARTICULARS 31.03.2025

25782994 00 [INTEREST PAID ON FIXED DEPOSIT RECEIPT 35110479.00
2354428.00 | INTEREST PAID ON SHORT TEEM DEPOSIT RECEIPT 4251137.00
39199670900 | INTEREST PAID ON CUMULATIVE DEPOSIT RECEIPT 471693715.00
254049100 | INTEREST PAID ON NRE [TDR & SAVING DEPOSITS) 1648618.94
1521886.00 | INTEREST PAID ON RECURRING DEFPOSITS 1814112.00
25770585.00INTEREST FAID ON SAVING DEPOSITS 2654814400
IT9IT24 94 | INTEREST PAID ON BORROWINGS 5202729.17

453760817.94

TOTAL

546268935.11

SALARIES, ALLOWANCES & PROVIDENT FUND
ANNEXURE-02

31.03.2024

PARTICULARS

31.03.2025

23469907.00

SALARIES AND ALLOWANCES

2489763100

148R703.00 |PROVIDENT FUND [BANK CONTRIBUTION] 1577954.00
262650.00|STAFF GRATUITY EXPENSES F8007%.00
2HB4220.00|STAFF LEAVE EXPENSES 1308680.00

3316117.00|BONUS CUM EXGRATIA 3594485.00

1494207.74 |STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES 257059992
A30000L00 [MEDICAL AID TO STAFF 548333.00

18100.00 [STAFF TEAINING EXPENSES 25288.00
OO STAFF INCENTIVE 4600,00
30763904.74 TOTAL 34907649.92
RENT, TAXES, INSURANCE, LIGHTING ETC.
ANNEXURE-0O3
31.03.2024 PARTICULARS 31.03.2025
220913220 |RENT 2490985 96
13911.00| PROPERTY & MUNICIPALITY TAX 137849.00
22035400 |GENERAL INSURANCE PREMITUM 21625400
B522859.50 [DEPOSIT INSURANCE PREMIUM (DICGC) S9AT73598.00
100268960 [ELECTRICITY CHARGES Q57988.19
12058946.30 TOTAL 13276705.15 |
POSTAGE, TELEGRAMS AND TELEPHONE CHARGES
ANNEXURE-04
31.03.2024 PARTICLULARS 31.03.Z2025
56966.14 | POSTAGE EXPENSES 7712440
31401566 |TELEPHONE EXPENSES 2hB9VH.37
370981.80 TOTAL 336102.77
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(42} THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

DEPRECIATION EXFENSES
ANNEXURE-05

31.03.2024 PARTICULARS 31.03.2025
F37H.00]5AFE CUSTORY 664000
2760290050V LOCKER F48420.00
7490500 |ELECTRICALS 7408400
3763.00 | ELECTRICALS /FAN Q073,00
6278700 [FURNITURE WOODEN 5651300
19409000 |FURNITURE STEEL 178506,00
35358700 | PLANT & MACHINERY 1720900
2600 | GLUN 23.00
GU5422.60 | COMPUTER HARDWARE 45772400
18982.00|ATM 16134.00
45604300 | BUILDING CONSTRUCTION 554139.014)
GO0 SOLAR PANEL 506300,00
2353012.60 TOTAL 2924765.00

STATIONERY, PRINTING & ADVERTISEMENT
ANNEXURE-06

321.03.2024 PARTICULARS 21.03. 2025
7a5418.09 |STATIONERY & PRINTING EXPENSES 107251792
B6965.14 | ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES 11637.14
B52383.23 TOTAL 1084155.06

OTHER EXPENDITURE
ANNEXURE-O7

31.03.2024 PARTICULARS 31.03. 2025
1240986.30 |[COMPUTER SOFTWARE EXPENSES 1466508.70
47084450 |[ANNUAL MAINTANANCES EXPENSES H503485.50
18127440 |ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXPENSES 180256.64
113970.89|CTS CHEQUE CLEARING EXPENSES 97417.01
2057161.71 |MISC. EXPENSES 306603538
S0651.50|REFPAIRING EXPENSES 67239346
14210.00 | NEWS PAPER & MAGAZINE EXPENSES 15195.00
20559400 |SUBSCRIPTION FEES 188380.00
0.00|BOOKS & LIBREARY EXFENSES 1200.00
FEMLO0 | STAMEP ASC 1449550.00
SAO00,00 |CONSULTING CHARGES 2900000
388507 29 | COMMISSION EXPENSES A76168.94
35223.00 [BOARD MEETING EXPENSES 40527.00
2033300 | MEHMAN SARBHARA EXPENSES S0035.00
9592500 [CEREMONIAL EXPENSES 114140.00
329911.55 | TRAVELLING EXPENSES 419232.60
63457300 INCOME TAX EXPENSES 0.00
3372.00|GST EXPENSES 0.00
0.00| LEGAL EXPENSES ON NPA ACCOUNT 143391.00
GO0 |ELECTION EXPENSES 3900368
6009238.14 TOTAL 755191991
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INTEREST & DISCOUNT
ANNEXURE-08

31.03.2024 PARTICULARS 31.03.2025
114693412, 19|INTEREST RECEIVED ON CASH CREDIT 94350404.45
238162006.72 [INTEREST RECEIVED ON OVERDRAFT 381717257.02
B7172539.60(INTEREST RECEIVED ON LOANS 92208246.96
57793735.00[INTEREST RECEIVED ON FD OF OTHER BANKS 63824572.00
168440558.54|INTEREST RECEIVED ON GOVT-SECURITIES 141991650.25
11589527 30| INTEREST RECEIVED ON TREPS LENDING 16729759.49
125,93 |INTEREST RECEIVED ON OTHERS 0.00
B360.00[PENAL INTEREST 31123.00
677860265.28 TOTAL 790853013.17

OTHER RECEIPTS

ANNEXURE-09

31.03.2024 PARTICULARS 31.03.2025
53758473.25|LOAN PROCESSING CHARGES 5815514.63
120100.00{INSPECTION CHARGES 140800.00
6484579.00 [LOCKER RENT RECEIPT 6920095.25
58517446 [MISC. RECEIPTS 581B855.448
B6123946 | INCIDENTAL CHARGES 926349.16
279015.00|CHEQUE BOOK CHARGES 270000.00
25480.12 [ATM RECEIPT 21481.94
13100.00 |CERSAI CHARGES 15500.00
9800424 [SHARE TRANSFER FEES 58605.94
7000 DIVIDEND INCOME 750,00
1298.00{PM]]BY & PMSBY COMMISSION 1056.00
1000000000 [MMCH BAD INVESTMENT 1000000000
1064039.00 |LEGAL EXPENSES ON NPA ACCOUNT 0.00
(LOOPENAL CHARGES 185643740
6301410.45|PROFIT ON SALE OF MUTUAL FUND 547859.01
31592662.98 TOTAL 27156304.81
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5@* THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

To,

Independent Auditor's Report

The Members,
The Gandhidham Mercantile Co-operative Bank Limited,
Gandhidham.

Report on the Audit ofthe Financial Statement

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of The Gandhidham Mercantile Co-
operative Bank Limited, ("the Bank"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, Profit
and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and notes to the Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements read together with the Notes, give the information required thereon in
accordance with Form A and Form B respectively of Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 (The Act) (as applicable to co-operative societies) as substituted by clause (zI) of section 56 of
the said Act; Guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBEI), the Registrar of Co-operative
Societies, Gujarat; and The Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 1961 and the rules made thereunder
(as applicable), in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as on March 31,2025;

b} Inthe case of the Profitand Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c) Inthecase of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on thatdate,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(5As) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the 'Code of
Ethics' issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by
usissufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Directors’ Report including Annexures to the Directors’ Report, Shareholder's
Information and other such information in the Bank's Annual Report but does not include the
Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon. The other information is expected to be made
available to usafter the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other Information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Bank's Management is responsible with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the
Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards (AS) issued by ICAl, the provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulations
Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), the circulars and guidelines issued by the RBI, the
Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Gujarat and the Gujarat Co Operative Societies Act, 1961 and rules
made thereunder, as applicable to the Bank. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Acts for safeguarding the assets
of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank
orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative buttodo so.

The Board of Directorsis also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists, Misstatementcan arise from fraud or errorand are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis ofthese Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ahility to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms "A" and "B"
respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-
operative societies) as substituted by clause (zl) of section 56 of the said Act.

Accordingly, we report that:

e,

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of
our audithave been received from the branches/offices;

c. As required by section 30(3) of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949, we further report that the
transactions of the Bank, which came to our notice have been made within the powers of the Bank:

d. The Balance Sheet, and the Profit and Loss, dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account and the returns:

e, Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards issued
by The 1CAl, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by the
KB For, B N Kamothi& CO.

Chartered Accountants

KAPIL R KHATRI

PARTNER

M.NO. 137940

DATE:-23/05/2025 FIRM NO. 129497W
Place: GANDHIDHAM UDIN: 25137940BMHVIW6364
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR 2024-25

A,

D.

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention,
ongoing concern and accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated in notes on accounts on a
going concern basis, and are in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
("GAAP") and conform to the statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act,
1949, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') from time to time, the
Accounting Standards ('AS') issued and the guidelines issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI") and current practices prevailing in co-operative banks within the
bankingindustry in India.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles ('GAAP’), requires management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the
reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as of the date of the
financial statements and the reported income and expenses [or the reporting period. Management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision in the accounting estimates
is recognize prospectively in the currentand future periods.

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:

The accompanying linancial statement have been prepared on historical cost convention on Going
Concern basis and confirm to the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India, which comprise
the statutory provisions, guidelines of the Regulatory Authorities, Reserve Bank of India, accounting
standards / guidance notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India and practices
prevailing in the banking industry in India, unless otherwise stated.

INVESTMENTS:

A. Classification: Classification of investments is made as per the guidelines of Reserve Bank of
India. The entire investment portfolio of the Bank is classified under three categories viz.
a. Held to Maturity

b. Available for Sale
& Held for Trading

Disclosure of the investments under these three categories mentioned above has been made
by classifying as-

1. Government Securities

2 Otherapproved securities
3. Shares

4 Bonds of PSUs

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance sheet, Investment are classified under four group
asrequired under RBI guideline, viz. Government securities, Other Approved securities, Share
with Co-operative institutions and other investment.

B. Valuation: The valuation of investments is done in accordance with the guidelines issued by
Reserve Bank of India
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d.

[nvestments under "Held to Maturity” categories are not marked to market and are carried
at acquisition cost or at amortized cost. However, SLR investment over and above
stipulated limit of 25% of Net Demand & Time Liabilities (NDTL) / Investment which are
purchased last, marked to market and required depreciationis provided for. If Investments
were acquired at premium over the face value, the premium is being amortized over the
remaining period till maturity as per RBI Guidelines.

Investments under "Available for Sale” categories are being marked to market on
individual scrip basis once in a year. Net depreciation in values is being fully provided for
whereas netappreciationisbeingignored till itrealized.

No Investments are under "Held for Trading" categories at present but the same to be
revalued on individual scrip basis on a monthly basis. The Net depreciation in value to be
fully provided in Investment Depreciation Reserve and Investment Fluctuation Reserve.
Net appreciation if any to be ignored till it realized. Rates for valuation of above
investments are based on rates put out by Financial Benchmarks India Pvt Ltd (FBIL).

In respect of Securities included in any of the above three categories where interest / principle is
inarrears for more than 90 days, income has not been recognized, as per prudential norms

Investments under HTM and AFS is shown at the Cost of Acquisition and broken period interest
paid to seller will be treated as an item of Expenditure under P & L Account and Will be debited to
“Broken Period interest on Government Security”

E. ADVANCES:

(a) The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as
provision on non-performing advances have been arrived at in accordance with the guidelines
issued by the RBI from time to time. In addition to this, a general provision on standard assets has
been made as per RBI guidelines from time to time.

(b) The overdue interest in respect of non-performing advances is provided separately under
'Overdue Interest Reserve' as per the directives issued by RBL

(c) NPA Provision
Provisions for losses made on non-performing advances are on the basis of assets classification
and provisioning requirements as per the prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of
India and revised from time to time after considering events occurring after the balance sheet date
as under:-

SrNo Particulars Rate of Provision
1 Standard Assets
MNormal .40 %
Real Estate 1%
2z SubStandard Assets 10%
3 Doubtful Assets
Unsecured 100%
Secured
Up to 1 vear 20 %
Above 1 year & up to 3 year 30%
Above 3 vears 100%
4 Loss of Assels | 100 %
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(d) Provision carried inaccounts as required under the prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve

Bank of India, which are considered as earmarked reserves are as follows ;-
- Special Bad Debt Reserve

- Bad Debts Reserve.

- Provision against Standard Advances

- Overdue Interest Reserve

(e) Advances are stated at gross value and the provisions of NPA and provision for Standard shown

under the head "Reserve & surplus”.

(f) Amounts realized/recovered in case of NPA are first adjusted against outstanding Interest

amount,

(g) Provision for Standard Assets is made as per RBl guidelines.
(k) No Accounthasbeen restructured during the year.

F. FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION

a)

b)

Fixed Assets (excluding Land) are stated at historical cost (less depreciation) except wherever
revalued. Thereis no change in method as well as rate of depreciation.

Bank has got its immovable property revalued and the amount of difference in book value and
revalued figure is shown as Building Revaluation Reserve Fund under the head of RESERVES. In
case of assets revalued, depreciation provided on the part pertaining to the revaluation amount is
debited to revaluation reserve account and the balance amount being debited to P & L account at
the applicable rate.

Depreciation is charged as per the rates decided by the Bank on various assets on Written Down
Value Method as mentioned below, Howewver, in case of computer system, the depreciation is
provided as per "SLM" Method as per REl guidelines. The depreciation on assets sold or written
offis not provided in the year of sale or write off. In case of addition or purchase is made below 180
days the depreciation is provided for full year and if addition is made after 180 days, the
depreciation is pravided for half year. The depreciation on note sorting machine is calculated on
the cost ofthe machine after deduction ofincentive received from RBI

1. [Land | NI
2. | Building 10.00%
3. | Furniture & Dead Stock 10.00%
4, | Computers (On SLM method) 33.33%
5. | Plant & Machinery 25.00%
6. ATM 15.00%
7. [Gun - 10.00%
8. | Safe Custody / SDV Locker 10.00%

9. | Electric ltems 1 25.00%
10 | Solar Penals 40.00%

G. REVENUERECOGNITION:

A,

Income

Interest and other income are recognized on accrual basis except the following, which are
recognized on realization basis as per RBl guidelines

1. Intereston Non Performing Advances.

2. Commission income DD /PO booked on receipt basis.

3. Interestand Dividend income on non performing investment.

4. Commission income on stamp vending booked on advance at the time of recharge of stamping.
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5
B.

. Locker Rent

Expenditure

Revenue expenditure is accounted for on accrual basis except the following, which are recognized

on payment:-

1. In case of Leave Encashment over and above 180 days, the payment is made to the staff
member on yearly basis which is accounted on payment basis.

2. Telephone Bills, Electricity Bills, Municipal Taxes ete

H. STAFF BENEFITS

a)

b)

Gratuity

The Bank has taken group gratuity insurance with the Life Insurance Corporation of India for
payment of Retirement gratuity under the Group Gratuity Scheme of this corporation. The annual
contribution to Gratuity is paid on yearly premium basis as per the data worked out on actuarial
valuation basis by LIC.

Leave Encashment

The Bank has the system of making provision of leave Encashment of Staff Members tor the Period
up to 180 days of the year. The provision created for this purpose is reflected in the Balance sheet
under "Provision for Staff Leave Salary” and over and above 180 days, the paymentis made to the
staff member on yearly basis which is accounted on payment basis.

. ACCOUNTINGFOR TAXES ON INCOME

A,

Current Tax is provided at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, using
applicable tax rates, tax laws and judicial pronouncement/legal opinion.

Deferred tax, comprising of tax effect of timing difference between taxable and accounting
incomes for the period, is recognized keeping in view the consideration of prudence in respect of
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities.

]. BORROWINGCOST

The Borrowing Costis charged to revenue expenditure.

The accounting policies which are material or critical in determining the results of operations for the
year or financial position as set out in the financial statements are in consistence with those adopted
in the financial statements for the previous year. The financial statements are prepared on accrual
basis except as stated otherwise in the financial statements.

For, B N Kamothi& CO,

Chartered Accountants

KAPIL R KHATRI
PARTNER

M.NO. 137940

FIRM NO. 129497W
DATE:-23/05,/2025
Place: GANDHIDHAM.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025

INTRODUCTION

The Gandhidham Mercantile Co-operative Bank Limtied was incorporated on 18.04.1994 vide registration
number SA/1932AD 1994 and has been providing banking services through 2 Branches including Head
Office. The area of operation is restricted to the Kutch District. The Reserve Bank of India by Section 22(1)
read with Section 56 (o) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 has granted license to commence and carry on
banking business by license no. UBD/GUJ/1120P dated 16" february 1995.

1. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a. Statutory Reserve

During the year, the amountof Rs. 332.10lakhs is appropriated towards Statutory Reserve.

B. Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR) (Rs. in Lakhs)
e Particilars Amount __ |
Opening Balance of BDDR as on 01.04.2024 3174.21
-Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (PBT) - (U/s 36 of IT Act.) 1302.52
-Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (PAT) 1177.50

| -Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (PAT) - (U/s 67 A of GSC Act) I il
Add: Provision U /S 36 of [T Act 180,00
ADD: Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (FAT) 150.00

| Less: Written Off 0.00

' Closing Balance of BDDR as on 31.03.2025 3504.21
- Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (PBT) — (U/s 36 of IT Act.) 1482.52
-Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (PAT] 1327.50

| -Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (PAT) - (U/s 67 A of GSC Act.) 694.1.9
Reguired Provision for BDDR 545.47
_Suz'p[us in the BDDR 2958.74

C. Provision for Standard Assets I (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount Amount '

_ _ | 31.032025 31.032024 |
Frovision required for standard assets 274.62 189.32 |

| Provision actually made by the Bank 275.00 | 190.00 |

a. Investment Fluctuation Reserve

At the beginning of the year IFR was Rs. 421.00 lakhs, and during the year, Rs. 490,00 lakhs
were transferred to the IFR hence our total IFR was Rs.911.00 lakhs against requirement of Rs.
525.00 lakhs so excess IFR of Rs. 386.00 lakhs transferred to below the line profit as on
31.03.2025, Investment Depreciation Fund stands at Rs. 16.00 lakhs which is sufficient to
coverup the erosionin the value of investments held in AFS categories.

2. INVESTMENTS

d.

The category wise position of holdingof"Investment”ason 31.03.2025are as under.

33



@ THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

3.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount

Central Government Security 17134.74

State Government Security 3520.70

TREPS 3500.00

| Investments in shares of NDFCL and SCCB 100.05 |
‘Non SLR Investments in Mutual Funds 0,00

Total | 24255.49 |

Investments under "Held to Maturity” category of Rs. 10288.50 lakhs are 16.29% as against
maximum permissible limitof25% of NDTL.

The Bank has classified its SLR investments in to Held to Maturity, Available for Sale Category,
no security held under Held for Trading category.

. The amortization required to be made in respect of investment classified under "Held to

Maturity” (HTM) category in respect of security purchased at premium, is done by debiting a
Profit & Loss account of Rs.2.12 lakhs and by reducing the same amount from acquisition cost

ofthe investment.

Bank has made deposit in Inter-bank category of Rs 8612.54 Lakhs which is 12.27% of Total
Depositas on 31st March of previous year against the maximum permissible limit of 209 and

less than 5% being maintained individually.

During the Financial Year 2024-25, Bank has earned profit on sale of Govt, Securities of Rs.
18,59,141/-.

Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo transactions (including transactions under the Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF) / Standing Deposit Facility with the RBI) :-

Funds borrowed/lentunder RBI Liquidity Adjustment Facility i.e. MSF/SDF or CCIL TREPS are
accounted as per RBI guidelines. The costs/revenue incurred/earned by such transactions are

accounted as interest expenditure/income.

INTER BANK / BRANCH TRANSACTION

Reconciliation of Transaction between the Branches and Head office as well as with other banks
has been done up to 31.03.2025.
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4. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS-15):
In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-15) "Employees Benefits" (Revised 2005), issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the obligation of the bank, on account of Gratuity and
Leave Encashment payable to permanent Employee on retirement are made as per actuarial
valuation. For actuarial valuation the bank has tie up with the LIC of India. The contribution to the
same is made on the annual basis, Bank has shown gross value of asset and liability separately in
financial statementinstead of netting ofthe same.

Short Term employee benefits
Wages, salaries paid, annual leave and sick leave, bonuses and non-monetary benefits are occurred in
theyearinwhich the services are rendered by the employees and are accounted on accrual basis.

Defined Contribution Plans

Contribution to Employees Provident Fund is made to all Employee as per Provident Fund rules with
Employees provident fund Commissioner and is recognized in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual
hasis.

Bank has entered into an agreement for payment of Gratuity to its Permanent staff with Life Insurance
Corporation of Indiaunder which adefined contribution is to be made by the bank.

5 SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17)
In compliance with Accounting Standard 17 issued by The ICAl and also as per RBI Guidelines, details

pertaining business & geographic segments are disclosed as under.

(1) Business segments (Rs. in Lakhs)
Business Treasury Retail Banking Dﬂ'geurs?:;::'“ﬁ Total
Segments 31.0325 | 31.03.24 | 31.03.25 | 31.03.24 | 31.03.25 | 31.03.24 | 31.03.25 | 31.03.24 [
Revenue 160581 | 1853.28 | 649399 | 5218.28 10551 | 103.71 | 820531 | 7175.26
Result 160122 | 1773.05 39879 12608 10551 | 10371 | 210552 | Z002.85
Unallocated - - - - - - - -
EXpeEnses
Operating Profit | - = - A = - 192552 | 1827.85
Provisions - - = - - - 235.00 525.00
Income Tax - = = E - -

Expense 488.44 471.47
Net profit - = - - = - 1202.08 H31.38
Other Information: . - )

Segment Assets | 24155.44 | 2810296 | 7310592 | 55484.63 0.00 0.00 | 97261.36 | B3587.59
Unallocated N
Assets

Total Assets 2415544 | 2810296 | 7310592 | 55484.63 0.00 0.00 | 9726136 | 83587.59
Segment - - - - - - - -
Liabilities

Unallocated - - - - - - - -
Liabilities

Total Liabilities = - | 97261,36 | B1587.59 0.00 0.00 | 97261.36 | B35B7.59

The Geographical segment disclosure is not required since the Bank operates in India
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS-18)
In compliance with Accounting Standard 18 issued by The ICAl and also as per RBI Guidelines,
details pertaining to Related Party transactions are disclosed as under.

1) Directors and their relatives - Loans and other transactions
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. Name of Name of Relationshi Limits Sanctioned Value of Total
No Director Borrower p Date Of | Typeof Security | Outstan
Sanction facility ding
Funded
L BABULAL A FRIENDS RELATIVES 31/03/2025 4136.00 4355.00 1304.00
SINGHVI IMPEX
2 BABULAL A FRIENDS INTERESTED L5 /062024 5155.00 5505.00 99200
SINGHWVI SALT WORKS | COMPANIES
& ALLIED
- INDUSTIRES - |
3 BABULAL A KANDLA RELATIVES 31/03 /2025 1674.00 1762.00 S48.00
SINGHYI AGHO AND
CHEMICALS
PRIVATE
LIMITED _
4 BABLULAL A MINERAL INTERESTED 2B/03 /2025 142500 1500.00 142600
SINGHWVI MINERS AND COMPANIES
TRADERS
o BABULAL A SRl RELATIVES 2B/03/2025 950.00 EENIRIERAIY] Ban00
SINGHVI RAMANJANEY
A TSPAT
PRIVATE
o |ummep ] I R
f BABULAL A THE KUTCH RELATIVES 29/DRS2024 5225.00 5500.00 S0949.00
SINGHYI SALT &
ALLIED IND
L.TH
T CHAMPALAL G | SHRI JAIN INTERESTED 01/03/2025 45.00 50,00 0.00
PARAKH SWETAMBER | COMPANIES
MUETIPU]AK
SANGH
B DINESHCHAND | KANDLA INTERESTED 06 /082024 0.00 0.00 Qoo
N GUPTA WAREHOUSE | COMPANIES
AND
LOGISTICS P
- qem )
9 DMNESHCHAND | K R S5HIPPING RELATIVES 201172024 0.00 0.00 0.00
N GUPTA AGENCIES
1o DINESHCHAND | NRG RELATIVES 12/11/2024 0.00 000 0.00
N GUPTA TRADELINKS
17 S R R o
11 DINESHCHAND | ORAYA GAS RELATIVES 127112024 .00 0.00 0.00
N GUPTA INDIA
PRIVATE
LIMITED
12 DINESHCHAND | RISHI KIRAN INTERESTED 12/11/2024 0.00 0.00 Q.00
N GUETA TERMINALS COMPANIES
PVT LT
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13 DINESHCHAND | SHRI RELATIVES 05/03/2025 97.00 118.00 96.00
N GUPTA GAUSHALA
SEVA
SAMITEE
CANDHIDHA
M e
14 JATIN 5 THE INTERESTED 0D9/12/2024 48.00 55.00 40.00
AGRAWAL GANDHIDHA COMPANIES
M CHAMBER
OF
COMMERCE &
INDUTRIES
15 MURLIDHAR MURLIDHAR SELF 0B/11/2023 0.0:0 .00 0.00
BHOMRA] BHOMRA]
| JAGANI JAGANI I . S : ]
16 MURLIDHAR BAVIPRAKAS | RELATIVES 27/00/2024 L6.00 18.00 15.00
BHOMRA] H BHOMEA]
JAGANI JAGAN]
17 NARENDRA VASANT RELATIVES 21/03/2025 2500 3000 25.00
SANGHVI KAN]JIBHAI
SANGHVI
18 RATILAL BHAGYA DEAL | RELATIVES 28/03/2024 36.00 40,00 33.00
SHAMJIBHAI TRADE FNT
RAJDE LTD
19 RATILAL DHIREN RELATIVES 16/03/2023 27.00 30.00 0.00
SHAMJIBHAI RATILAL
HA|DE RAJDE
20 HATILAL JAYESH RELATIVES 27/03/2024 36.00 40.00 32.00
SHAM[IBHAI RATILAL
RAJDE | RAJDE
Total | 18895.00 | 20003.00 @ 13855.00
2] Key Managerial personnel - Remuneration (% In Lakh)
- Designation — Amu!mt
No. Neme (Current Year) (Reevivns
Year)
1 | Shri SunilkumarNandkishoreGoyal General Manager / CEOQ 22.85 19.35 |
TOTAL l 22.85 19.35
7. EARNING PER SHARE (AS-20)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2024-25 2023-24
Net Profit after Tax (Rs. In actuals) 120207805.67 83137513.29
No. of shares issued (Face value Rs, 15.05.196 15,04.934
100)
Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 80.09 57.54
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8. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets{AS-29)

a)

b)

Total provision of Rs. 488.44 Lacs for Income Tax for AY. 2024-25 has been made during the period
underauditis found adequate.

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement and are recognized when
there is a present obligation as aresult of pastevents and itis probable that there will be an outflow
of resources even though the amount cannot be determined with certainty and represents only a
best estimate in the light of available information. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

In conformity with the Accounting Standard -29, "Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets,” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India, the Bank recognizes provisions
only when it has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that a outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a
reliable estimate of the amounts of the obligation can be made.

9. Extra ordinary items in Profit & Loss Account

10.

11.

a)

b)

As on 31.03.2025, Bank has created provision of BDDR (U/536 of IT Act), amounting to Rs.
180.00 lakhs and BDDR (PAT) amounting to Rs. 150.00 lakhs.

Bank has received recovery of Rs. 1 crore from Madhavpura Mercantile Co-operative Bank
which is credited to Recovery of Bad-Debt Written-off

EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE:

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet
date) occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements

Non adjusting events (that are indicative of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet

date) occurring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and commitment
affecting the financial position are disclosed in the reports of the Board of Directors

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS(AS 28)

At each balance sheet date the bank assesses whether there is any indication that-an asset may be
impaired ifany indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated. An impairment
loss is recognized immediately, whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value based on
appropriate discount factor.
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12.

13.

14,

15.

Previous Year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged to the extent necessary to confirm to
these Year's classification and balances of Deposits and Advances are subject to confirmation.

The Priority Sector advances are 76.02% of Adjusted Net Bank Credit as against requirement of
60% as per RBI guidelines, Advances to weaker section are 17.67% of Priority Sector Advances as
against requirement of 11.50%.

Figures are rounded offto the nearest rupee & have been regrouped wherever necessary.

Bankisnotauthorized to dealin foreign exchange.

For, B N Kamothi & CO.

Chartered Accountants

KAPIL R KHATRI
PARTNER

M.NO. 137940

FIRM NO. 129497W
DATE:-23/05/2025
PLACE:-GANDHIDHAM
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(B) DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI MASTER DIRECTION DOR.ACC.REC.NO.45/21.04.018/2021-
22 DATED 30.08.2021 (UPDATED AS ON 01.04.2024)
1, REGULATORY CAPITAL
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital (Amount in X crore)
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
i) Paid up share capital and reserves 61.96 61.83
ii) Other Tier 1 capital (Surplusin P& L A/c) 14.15 2.96 |
ii) | Tier 1 capital (i+ii) 76,11 64.79|
iv) Tier 2 capital 8.14 9.2'-]?
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 84.25 ?4.08%
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 428.31 3911?6?
vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 14.47% L’-':r.EEE}-i:i|
viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.77% ]E-,SH%E
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.90% E.BE%!
9 | expmlaapersensigecthWAD toou|  1vaow
xi) Levera ge-ﬁﬁtiﬂ ------- N.A. N.A. :'
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of a) Government of India 0.00 |:]_|:](;qE
xiii.] Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year D,ﬂ[j - 2.{]{}'[
Xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year 0.00 IZ].{]{]IL
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year® 272 -‘}.3[1;5
Current Year | Previous Year 5
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year of which:*
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares 0.00 II],I‘.]G.I
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares 0.00 ﬂ.[]ﬂ;
General Provisions & Loss reserve #1.2 otal Ris |I
! x:.:-i;h:ld ;;slets-: o o oo . -
d) Investment Fluctuation Reserves/Funds 226 4,14
e} Revaluation Reserves
Note:- As per RBI Circular No RBI/2022-23/189
DOR.CAP.REC. No.109/09.18.201/2022-23 dated 28.05.2024, we
have taken Revaluation Reserve in TIER 1 Capital. ]
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b) Draw down from Reserves

(Amount in ¥ crore)
Sr. Particulars Amount Rationale for withdrawal
No.
1 INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION 0.28 Excess IDR amount transfer to Below the line Profit
RESERVE (IDR) as per Board Approval.
2 | INVESTMENT FLACTUATION FUND 386 | Excess IFR amount [means above 5 %) transfer to
(IFR} Below the line Profit as per Board Approval
3 | BAD & DOUBTTFUL DEBTS RESERVE 1.78 | Excess BDDR amount transfer to Below the line Profit
(PAT) (BDDR) as per Board Approval.
4 ; ; : 016 Excess Education Reserve amount transfer to Below
EDUCATION RESERVE FUND the line Profit [0.13] & payment towards “Sahkari
. | Sangh"” (0.03) as per Board Approval. J
5 . . 0.37 Excess Charity Reserve amount transfer to Below the
CHARITY RESERVE FUND line Profit (0.26) & given donation to "Kamdhenu
Gauseva Trust" (0.11) as per Board Approval.
6 0.44 | Excess Member Welfare fund amount transfer to
MEMBER WELFARE FUND Below the line Profit (0.35)& utilize the amount for
benefit of members (0.09) as per Board Approval.
STAFF WELFARE FUND Excess Staff Welfare amount transfer to Below the
7 0.08 "
line Profit as per Board Approval.
DIVIDEND EQULIZATION FUND As per RBl Circular dated 30.07.24 we have
8 2.32 . .
| transferred the said amount to General Reserve Fund.
2. ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT
a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities (Amount in ¥ crore)
Day 2 B 15 31 Over2 | Over3 Over Over | Over Over | Total
1 to to to days | months | months & 1 year 3 5
7 14 30 to and up and up months and years VEears
days | days | Days 2 to3 ta b and up | upto | andup
months | Months | Months to 3 to 5
1 yaar Years years
nepus[tg 3.14 496 | 2920 | 16,26 26,40 52448 7233 16523 | 44232 6.0 143 | B20.27
Advances 2519 | 687 | 754| 83.04 11.61 fi0,63 5922 | 12833 | 14630] 10.60| 70.17 | 60949 |
Investments | 0.00| 4056| 125| 1.00 5.56 1.99 2370 1030 | 10.66 000 | 207.55 | 30257
]
Borrowings | 0.00| B.14| 000| 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 |  0.00 0.00 000 | 814
Fareign 0.00| 000| 000| 60.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0 0.00 0.00| 000
Currency
assets
Foreign 0.00| hoo| ooo| D00 0.00 0.00 0.00 oon| o.00 0.00 000 | 000
Currency
liabilities
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a)Composition of Investment Portfolio

As at March 31, 2025 (Amount in ¥ crore)
Investments in India
Governme Other Debentur | Subsidiaries Others | Total
nt Approved | Shares| esand | and/orjoint investments
Securities | Securities Bonds ventures in India ;
Held to Maturity 5
Gross 102.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 102.88 !
Less: Provision for |
nonperforming 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
_investments (MPI)
Net 102.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 102.88
Available for Sale 1
Gross 103.67 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.67 |
Less: Provision for
depreciation and 0,16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.16
MPI
Net 103.51 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.51 ]
Held for Trading )
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l].{][}[
Less: Provision for _ ]
depreciation and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NP1
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l].ll'.'ll]ljlI
Total
e 206.55 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 207.55
Less: Provision for
nonperforming 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments
Less: Provision for
depreciation and 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16
NP1 _ |
Net 206.39 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2{]?.39;
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As at March 31, 2024 (Amount in X crore)
Investments in India
Other Subsidiaries Total
GEIVET[.‘H:I'IETIt Approved | Shares o and/or joint | Others | investments
Securities Secuities and Bonds e i India |
Held to Maturity j
Gross 102.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 lﬁ!.":ll]
Less: Provision r
fl”;npe Hivaiag 0.00 0.00/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments (NPI)
Net 102.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10291 |
Available for '
Sale
_gruss 128.12 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 129.12 |
Less: Provision }
for depreciation 2.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.38
and NPI I
Net 125.74 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 126.?4;
Held for Trading !
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 ]
Less: Provision F
for depreciation 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NP1
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
rlrlf::;tments 231.03 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 232.03
Less: Provision '
f:ﬂt:nperfnrming 0.00 0.00|  0.00 0.00 0.00]  0.00 0.00
investments
Less: Provision
for depreciation 238 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.38
and NFI
Net 228.65 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 229.65
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b} Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(Amount in ¥ crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments
a) DFIET'IiT'I-H balance 238 5.9(0
b)  Add: Provisions made during the year 0.16 0.00
Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions durin
c) es ite off / write back of excess provisio ) 238 352
the yvear
d) Closing halance 0.16 238
iy Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 1.71 271
"'b',i Add: Amount transferred during the year 4.90 1.50
c) Less: Drawdown 284 0.00
d) Closing balance 5.25 421
iy Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of o
| investments i ARS and HET/Cuerept catbrory 200% s
c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category
There is no transfer of securities to/from HTM category during the year.
d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR investments
Sr. Particulars Current Previous
Nﬂ:_ Year Year
a)l Opening balance 0.00 0.00
b Additions during the year since 1% April 0.00 0.00
) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
- d) Closing balance 0.00 0.00
e) | Total provisions held 0.00 0.00
ii] Issuer composition of non-5LR investments
5r Issuer Amount Extent of Ex:i:i::rnli?:w EXteICOf Bxtent ot
: Private ; ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
No. Grade R to
Placement Securities Securities
Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) | (6) (7)
Current]Previous Current| PreviousCurrent] Previous |Current{PreviousgCurrent Previous
year Year year Year year Year year Year yvear Year
a) PSUs 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 @ 0.00
b Fls ‘000 |000 |o000 000 |000 |000 | 000 |000 |000 @ 0.00
¢} Banks 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
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d) |Private 1 0.00 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 |0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Corporates
¢) |Subsidiaries/ | 0.00 | 000 | 000 |000 | 000 |000 |000 [0.00 |000 |0.00
Joint Ventures
f] [Others 00.00 | 00.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 @ 0.00
(Mutual
Fund+Shares]
¢) |Provision | 0.00 | 000 | 000 [000 | 0.00 | 000 000 | 000 |000 @ 0.00
held towards
depreciation
Total * | 00,00 | 00.00 | 0.00 | 000 |0.00 |0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |0.00 |0.00
e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)
As at 31.03.2025 (Amount in ¥ crore)
Minimum Maximum Daily average
outstanding | outstanding outstanding Outstanding as
during the during the during the year on March 31
year year
i) Securities sold under repo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
a) Government securities 2.00 12.00 7.10 0.00
b) Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any other securities 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
ii) Securities purchased under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| FevVerse repo
a)Government securities 4.00 72.00 £5.57 35.00
b)Corporate debt securities (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| ¢] Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

f) Government Security Lending (GSL) transactions (in market value terms)

Asat 31.03.2025

(Amount in ¥ crore)

under GSL Transactions

Minimum . Daily average | Total volume . |
outstanding Maxm;-lunm outstanding of Ou ls;.;:ll:lmhg as |
during the dnm,ﬂanh B during the year | transactions o 3‘1“
year uring the year during the year

seciritieslent  (modgh; G 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
transactions -
Securlttel-s borrowed through GSL 0.00 0.00 Py 800 a00]
ransacions
Securities placed as collateral
under GSL transactions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Securities received as collateral 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 dvol
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Asat31.03.2024
[Amount in ¥ crore)
Minimum Daily average Total volume - .
outstanding ?:Iat:III:Il_lm outstanding of Uu[b;:;:dinl? o
during the dou Is nh g during the year | transactions L 31"‘-
d ) _vear A g e year durln_g the year |
Securities lent transactions
TEEPEE‘. QSL , 'I:I.[.‘r{'.lll 0,00 i].[‘.iﬂl ﬂ.ﬂﬂh U-,'EI[}.
Secu.ritie:-; hf_.'-rruwed through GSL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ltra nsactions _ 1| 1 ]
Securities placed as  collateral 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
under G5L transactions B 5 i " z
Securities received as collateral
under G5L Transactions 0.00 0.00 H n'nﬂ_ ﬂ-ﬂﬂ_ ﬂ-ﬂﬂ_

4. ASSET QUALITY
a)

Classification of advances and provisions held

(Amountin % crore)

Smnﬂ'ﬁri:lﬂ N uane:l:f;er-ing Tut;I- .
Total Total Non-
Standard | Substandard | Doubtful Loss Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 399.08 230 7.93 0.00 10.23 409.31
Add: Additions during the year 25.55
Less: Reductions during the year* 20.24
Closing balance 583.05 8.49 7.05 | 0.00 15.54 f09,459
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 16.89
ii) Recoveries (excluding
recoveries from upgraded 3.35
accounts)
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-
0.00
offs
iv]) Write-offs other than those
! o 0.00
under (iii) above
Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held
1.50 31.74 31.74 33.64
Add: Fresh provisions made during 390 415
the year
Les_s: Excess provision reversed/ 0.00 0.00
Write-off loans
Closing balance of provisions held
2.75 35,04 3504 37.79

a6



@? THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

Net NPAs | |
Opening Balance 0.00 0,00
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00
Less: Reductions during the yvear 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0.00
Add: Additional provisions made 568
during the year ’
Less: Amount drawn down during the 0.00
year ;
Closing balance of floating provisions 0.00
Technical write-offs and the
recoveries made thercon
Opening balance of Technical/
_ : 0.00
Prudential written-off accounts
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs S
during the year '
Less: Recoveries made from
previously technical/ prudential o.00
written-off accounts during the year
Closing balance 0.00
Ratios [in per cent) Current Year Previous Year
Gross MPA to Gross Advances 2.55% 2.50%
Met NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%
Provision coverage ratio 225 4H% 31026%
b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs [Amouit in € crore)
Sr. Sector Current Year Previous Year
No.
Qutstanding | Gross | Percentage of Outstanding | Gross  Percentage of
Total NPAs | Gross NPAs to Total MNPAs Gross NPAs to
Advances Total Advances Advances TotalAdvances
in that sector in that sector
i) Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and 0.98 0.00 0,005 6.86 0.00 (.00
allied activities
b) | Advances L 0.00 0.00 00,0004 0.00 0.00 0.00 %,
industries 2eCtor
eligible as priority
sector lending
cl Services 0.19 0,04 21.05 4055 0.0 (110%
d] Personal loans 0.00 0.00 01,00 % .00 0.00 (100 %
a] | Other Priority 309.98 14.44 €. 66%, 204.46 9.92 4.85%,
Sectors
Subtotal (i) 311.15 14.48 &.65% | 251.87 9.96 3.95%
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ii] | Non-priority
Sector
a) | Agriculture and 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
allied activities
k) Industry 0.00 0.00 000 % 0.00 0.00 0.00%
c) Services .00 0.00 0,010 5% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
d] | Personal loans .00 0.00 (VARG 000 0.00 0.00%
¢] | Others 298.33 1.0& (.35% 157.44 0.27 0.17%
Sub-total (ii) 20833 1.06 0,35%, 157 44 0.27 0.17%
Total (1 +ii) 6(9.48 | 1554 2.55% 40931 10.23 ] 2.50% ]
c) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue (Amount in ¥ crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
Total NPAs (oo 0.00
Total Revenue .00 0.00
d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring
Details of accounts subjected to restructuring (Amount in % crore)
Micro, EmEII;&_ Y Pk
Agriculture and Corporates Medium H'Et;]c:ﬁzf_e 3::13 Total
allied activities (excluding MSME) Enterprises % MSME)
(MSME) '
Current | Previgus | Current | Previdus | Current | Previdus | Current | Previgus | Current | Previdus
Year ‘r":f.-_;{r Year Year ‘r’iu_r Yeap Yoar Year ‘r’ﬂr Yoy
Number of
E Ko el 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 000! 0.00 .00
= Gross Amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02
o
&R Pravision held 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wumber of
F?é . borrowers 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
E L {iross Amount 000 (1,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
AL Provision held 0.00 {00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00
= E: ::::;: 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 o0
2 | GrossAmount | 000| 000] o000[ 000 000 ooo| oo0| o000 o000 0.00
A Provision held 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
= 1’:"“?“” . 0.00 0.00| 000 0.00| 0.00 poo| 000 0,00 000 0.00
= OITOWELS
= Gross Amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0z
Provision held 0,00 .00 0.00 .00 n.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
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e) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning

Banks shall make suitable disclosures as tabulated below, if either or both of the following

conditions are satisfied:

l. the additional provisioning for NPAs assessed by Reserve Bank of India as part of
its supervisory process, exceeds five per cent of the reported profit before
provisions and contingencies for the reference period, and

ii.  The additional Gross NPAs identified by the Reserve Bank of India as part of its
supervisory process exceed five per cent of the reported incremental Gross NPAs

for the reference period.

Provided that in the case of UCBs, the threshold for the reported incremental Gross NPAs
shall be 15 per cent for the present. This threshold shall be reduced progressively in a

phased manner, after review

(Amount in R crore)
Sr. Particulars Amount
1. | Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2024* as reported by the bank 10.23 ]
Z. | Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 12.50
3. | Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 2.27
4. | Net NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the bank 0.00
5. | Net NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as HSSE‘:SSE(‘].“[.'J}" Reserve Bank of India 0.00 |
6, | Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 0.00
7. | Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the bank 31.74
8. | Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as assessed by Reserve Bank 3.71 |
of India
9, | Divergence in provisioning (8-7) -28.03
10 _chﬂrted Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the vear ended 20.05 |
March 31, 2024
11. | Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2024 8.31 |
12. | Adjusted (notional) Net Frofit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 8.29
31, 2024 after considering the divergence in provisioning

* March 31, 2024 15 the close of the reference period in respect of which divergences were assessed

The disclosures, as above, shall be made in the 'Notes to Accounts’ in the ensuing Annual Financial
Statements published immediately following communication of such divergence by Reserve Bank
of India to the bank.

f) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and

SMA)
To ARCs To permitted To other transferees
| | - I transferees [please specify]

No. of accounts 0 V] 1]
Agprepate principal outstanding of loans transferred 0.00 oo 0.00
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans 0.00 0.00 0.00
transferred
Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of

( L 0.00 0.00 0,00
transfer)
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Aggregate consideration 0.00 0.00 0.00
Additional cnnslderat]un re.=:|I|zeci in respect of 0.00 0.00 0.00
accounts transferred in earlier years
Details of loans acquired during theyear -
From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, 5tCBs, DCCBs, From ARCs
AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs including
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
Aggrggate principal outstanding of loans 0.00 0.00
acquired
Aggregate consideration paid 0.00 0.00
nglhted average residual tenor of loans 0.00 0.00
acquired

g) Fraud accounts

Banks shall make disclose details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the
provisioning thereon as per template given below.

Particulars Current yvear | Previous year
Number of frauds reported 0 0
Amount involved in fraud (T crore)* (.00 0.00
Amount of provision made for such frauds (¥ crore) (.00 0.00
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the (.00 0.00
end of the year (T crore)
h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
(Amount in ¥ crore)
Type of Exposure to accounts 0f (A), 0f (A) 0f [A) Exposure to
borrower classified as Standard aggregate ameunt amount accounts classified
consequent to debt that . paid by as Standard
implementation of slipped into w”ft':" off the consequent to
resolution plan- NPA dh“an'_'EeT: bo rrowers imple mn_mtatinn of
during the ¥ during the resolution plan -
previous half-year (A) AT year end of this half-year

Personal Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0,01

Garporyle 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
H_EEI'SD[[S

ﬂf which MSMEs .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00

Others 0.00 0.oo 0.00 .00 0.00

Tatal 0.00 0.00 0.00 E 0.00 0.010
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5. EXPOSURES

~_a) Exposure to real estate sector

{Amount in ¥ crore)

Category Current year Previous Year
i] Direct expostre
a) Residential Mortgages® —
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will
be oeccupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans 9.19 .22
eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
k) Commercial Real Estate -
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate [office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily 0.00 000
residential buildings, multi tepanted commercial premises, industrial or
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction,
erc.), Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;
c}) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MB5]) and other
securitized exposures -
0.00 0.00
i. Residential
_ii. Commercial Real Estate _ )
_tl]l Others 0.00 0.00
ii] Indirect Exposure 0.00 0.00
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and
) . i 0.00 0.00
Housing Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 9.19] 10.22

*Sanction Amount shown

b) Exposure to capital market

Bank has no exposure to capital market in the current and previous years,

c) Risk category-wise country exposure

Bank has no exposure to country risk during the current and previous years.

d) Unsecured advances

fAmount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Current vear Previous Year
Total unsecured advances of the bank .n,;g.,n. u,jz.
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as
charge over the rights, licenses, authority, ete. have been taken 0.00 0.00
Estimated value of such intangible securities 0.00 0.00

¢) Factoring exposures

The Bank has not undergone any transactions.
g) Unhedged foreign currency exposure

The Bank has not undergone any transactions.
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ﬁl
a) Concentration of deposits (Amount in ¥ crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 316.08 259.64
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 38.53% 36.99%

b) Concentration of advances

fAmount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers* 26948 164.60
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of

*Amount shows Advances/NFA Limit and Outstanding whichever i< higher.,

¢) Concentration of exposures

{Amount in T crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers® 270.91 168.53
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers,/ customers to 34,650
a (]

the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers

* Amount shows Advances/NPA Limit and Outsta nding whichever is higher.

28.12%

d) Concentration of NPAs (Amount in ¥ crore)
Particulars Current Year | Frevious Year
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts™ 14.95 8.74
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 96,2504 85.60%

YAmount shows top 20- Outstanding NPA Accounts.

7. DERIVATIVES

The Bank has not undergone any transactions.

10. TRANSFER TO DEPOSITOR EDUCATION AND AWARENESS FUND (DEA FUND)

In terms of RBI Circular No. DEA Fund cell.6700/30.01.002/2018-19 dated February 12, 2014, the details of DEA

Fund are as under:

_F_{Amuum fl_l T erore]

Sr. No. Pa rticulars Eu rre nt_;i;;!ar Previous Year
i) Opening |.'I_:_Z£:EEI1L‘E of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 2.65 2.59
i) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.24 (.40}
iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.05 (134
iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 284 | 265

All such unclaimed Habilities {where amount due has been transferred to DEAF) are reflected as “contingent Liabilities- others,
items for which the Bank is contingently liable” under Schedule of Contingent Liabilities in the Annual Financial statements.
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11. DISCLOSURE OF COMPLAINTS

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of
Ombudsman

ST. Particulars Current year | Previous year '
No
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
Z; Number of complaints received during the year 3 0
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 3 0
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4, Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 ]
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office 0 0
of Ombudsman
Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of]
5.1. 0 0
Ombudsman
Of 5, number of complaints resolved through
5.2 |conciliation/mediation /advisories issued by Office of 0 0
Ombudsman
c3 OF 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by 0 0
" |Office of Ombudsman against the bank
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time [other 0 0
than those appealed)

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to cumﬁlﬂihts on the grnunﬂé specifilﬁall},r mentioned inlintegramd Ombudsman |
Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Number of Number of % increase/
complaints RS decrease in the Number of of3 —
Grounds of complaints, (i.e.| pendingat Bl number of complaints Beinioipuiietby
5 3 received : : complaints pending
complaints relating to) The H complaints pending at the
during the beyond 30 days
beginning received over end of the year
year :
of the year the previous year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year
Ground 3 : 0 3 300% 1] 0%
Internet/Mobile /Electronig
Banking
Total 0 3 300% 0 0%
Previous Year
Ground :
Others 0 0 NA 0 n
Total 0 0 0% ] 0%
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12. DISCL RE OF PENALTIES IMPOSED BY THE RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

Pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) inspection for the financial position as on March
31, 2024, the Bank received an advisory resulting in a monetary penalty of ¥1.00 lakh during
the Financial Year 2024-25. The matter pertained to non-compliance with RBI's guidelines on
"Donations to Trusts and Institutions” wherein Directors and/or their relatives were
associated in a fiduciary or representative capacity. The RBI's observations were based on the
provisions of clause (c) of sub-section (1) of section 47A, read with clause (i) of sub-section (4)
of section 46 and section 56 of the Banking Regulation Act. The Bank has taken cognizance of
the matter in the right spirit and has since strengthened its internal policies and approval
mechanisms to ensure full compliance with regulatory expectations going forward.

13. DISCLOSURESON REMUNERATION

Bank has paid following remuneration to Whole Time Directors/Chief Executive Officers on an annual

hasis. (Amount ¥ In Lakh)
Sr. Designation (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
Name
No. Amount Amount
1 | Shri Sunilkumar Nandkishore Goyal | General Manager / CEQ 22.85 19.35
TOTAL 22.85 19.35
14. OTHER DISCLOSURES

a) Business Ratios

Sr.No. Particular Current Year Previous Year
1 | Inte rest lncumE as a percentage to Wnrl-:]ng Funds ' G_BE% 8.79%
z | N(]n interest income :];._:1’]351 z_:éntﬂg‘eqtgw::r}iclﬁg Funds I 0.22% 0.43%
3 | Costof Jjepn-mts ?_2_'?_% ' 6.86%
4 | Net Interest Mar ‘gin I 291% 3.14%
5 Uperanng Profit as a percentage to Wurlﬂng Fum:ls 2.35% 2.58%
6 | ReturnonAssets - 2.08% 1.48%
7 Business [depusats plus aﬂirances-j per emﬁlbyee{in {émré] 31.08 23.15
8 Profit per employee (in X crore} 0.41 0.25

b) Bancssurance business

The details of fees/brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, agency and Bancssurance
business.

{Amount ¥ In Lakhs)
Sr.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Commission on Franking 5.50 3.70
2 Commission on PM]|BY & PMSBY 0.01 0.01
Total 5.51 3.71

¢) Marketing and distribution

The bank has not received any fees / remuneration in respect of the marketing and
distribution function during the current year & previous years.
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d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

The bank has not done any transactions (sold and purchased) of PSLCs during the Current year

Eprevious years.

e) Provisions and contingencies

(Amount fn ¥ crore)
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account Current Year Previous Year
i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
ii) Provision towards NPA (BDDR) 3.30 | 6.75
lii)Provision made towards Income tax 4,88 471
_ Iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 0.85 0.25
* Provision for Standard Assets 0.85 0.25
g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
(Amount in T crore)
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 1.02 092
4] | Arrearsin payment of DICGE premivm 0.00 800
h) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives
{Amount in ¥ crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a) Fund-based (Against FDR)" 188.95 BE.00
b) Non-Funded based (Guarantees, L/C, etc.) Nil Nil

*¥*Sanction Amount shown

For,B N Kamothi & CO.

Chartered Accountants

KAPIL R KHATRI

PARTNER

M.NO. 137940

FIRM NO. 129497W
DATE:23/05/2025
PLACE:GANDHIDHAM
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MOBILE
BANKING
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The Gandhidham Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd

UNIFIED PAYMENTS INTERFACE ‘ ‘
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THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OP. BANK LTD.

Missed Call Balance Enquiry
9081248400




Particulars

Share Holder

Share Capital

Reserve & Other Fund

Bank Investments

Total Deposits
Total Advances
Business Mix
Net Profit
Working Capital
Net Worth
CRAR %

Gross NPA %

Net NPA 9%
Dividend

Audit Class

No of Employee

Business Per Employee

Profit Per Employee

5558
1077.73
6024.01

19619.10
32757.76
18609.18
51366.94
554.26
40964.26
4469.75
28.35%
10.31%
4.10%

15.00%
o
44

116743

12.60

THE GANDHIDHAM MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

PROGRESS AT GLANCE

5682
1077.06
6934.50

26866.80
43330.04
23685.50
67015.54
58142
53447.58
6003.54
21.97%
4.13%
NIL

10.00%
Ilﬂll
43

1558.50
13.52

6031
130492
8743.97

30641.79
59866.51
35803.72
95670.23
656.21
70979.96
7359.47
19.30%
4.90%
NIL
15.00%
A
43

2224.89
15.26

6503
150493
9505.70
35986.22
70185.20
40931.54
111116.74
1183.08
82247.88
8962.67
18.96%

2.50%
NIL

20.00%
hA
48

2314.93

24.65

(Amount in Lakhs)

31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2025

6775
1505.20
10146.93
30257.49
82026.92
60948.76
142975.68
1875.70
95944.68
10370.10
19.67%
2.55%

NIL

20.00%
(Proposed)

i
46
310817
40.78

” 2, flRorend Al s (auslam) w
Staff Member, The Gandhidham Mercantile Co-Cp Bank Lid.
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C LOANS& ADVANCES AT GMCB )

&

Solar Loan
Residential@ 9.50%
Commercial @10.00%
Industrial @ 10.00%

‘New Vehicle Loan
Commercial @10.50%,
Individual upto Rs.30. 00

Lakhs @ 10.0 0%,
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TERM DEPOSIT INTEREST RATES | INTEREST RATES ON NRE /
Period General Senior NRO DEPOSITS
_ _ _ Citizen
7 Days to 29 Days 4.25% 4.25% Period Interest
30 Days to 90 Days 4.759% 4.75% '
91 Days to mnna’}s 6.25%  6.25% | 12 Months to 36 7.75%
175 Days 728% 775% | Months
181 Days to 364 Days 6.75% 6.75% :
12 Months to 23 Months  7.85%  8.10% | Above 36 Months 7.25%
24 Months to 35 Months  7.90% 8.15% | to 60 Months
36 Months 8.00% 8.25% [ A
Above 36 to 72 Months 7.25% 7.75% | Saving Bank 4.00%
Saving Bank Interest 4.00% 4.00% Interest

NEW SCHEMES IN TERM DEPOSIT

Singal Deposit of Rs.
15.00 Lakhs & above @
8.25% to all (for the
period of 12-36 Months)

Membership of the bank
@ 10.00 Lakhs & above's
FD or 5-5 Lakhs each FD

Double Deposit Scheme
@ 7.00% for 10 Years

Note :Premature penalty will not be applicable for Better Rate or on Single Term Deposit of Rs. 15 Lakhs
& Above [Actual Period Rate will be considered)

SCHEMES IN RECURRING DEPOSIT

Invest X 2500/- for 36 Months & Get more than ¥ 1 lakhs
Invest X 12400_,_/- for 36 months & Get more than ¥ 5 lakhs

Banco Blue Ribbon Ceremony 2024
From Challenge to Change

Our Bank
Gandhidham Mercantile Co-op. Bank
awarded for

“Best Turnaround Bank”




